ULCEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of Ulceby Parish Council – Monday 21st November 2022 to be held in the Village Hall, Spruce Lane, Ulceby

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Ulceby Parish Council will be held on **Monday 21**st **November 2022** at 7.00pm in the Village Hall.

Dated: 6th November 2022

K E Pickering-Clerk to the parish council.

To: Each member of Ulceby Parish Council
N.L.C Member Councillors - Cllr(s) Clark, Hannigan and Wells.
Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on 17th October 2022
- 4. Clerks Updates:
 - Public Footpath Church to West End update.
 - Replacement litter bin Abbey Road update.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2022/1721 Planning permission to replace front boundary hedge with 1.67m high wooden fence Pan house, Brocklesby Road, Ulceby.
- b) Application PA/2022/1571 Application to re-pollard a Willow tree within group 1 and subject to TPO(Front Street) Plot 22 Coxes Meadow, Ulceby
- c) Application PA/2022/1923 Application for a non material amendment of PA/2019/1120 namely to extend the first floor roofline over the new extension and make changes to window locations, sizes and number Sotham Barns, Brocklesby Road, Ulceby.
- d) Application PA/2022/1979 Planning permission to erect a first floor front and side extension, single storey extension to front, single storet extension to rear with balcony above and patio doors to side elevation Royston Lodge, Willow Close, Ulceby.

6. Finance

- a) Accounts for payment and Income received circulated list.
- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet to be circulated with minutes
- c) To discuss and set the precept for 2023/4.
- d) To note Ulceby received a £20 garden voucher for the 'Most Improved Village' 2022 and agree how this voucher should be spent.

7. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch update.
- b) NATS meeting Report on March meeting

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives.
- b) Road Safety:
- i. Additional radar speed signs in Ulceby update.
- ii. Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages update
- iii. Double yellow lines (reduction of) outside the Abdals update.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments:
 - i. Lease: To receive information as to if the 'break clause' in this lease can be negotiated and this matter resolved.
- d) To advise that an 'In Bloom' grant application has been submitted to N.L.C.
- e) New matters to report.
- 9. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
- 10. Environmental and Village issues
 - a) New village matters.
- 11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.
- 12. Date of next meeting Monday 5th December 2022.